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April 1, 2019 
 
 
Via ECF and Federal Express 
 
Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re:  Perryman v. Romero, No. 18-1074 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

Respondents Josue Romero, Gina Bailey, Jennifer Lawler, John Walters, Daniel Cox, 
Christopher Dickey, Grant Jenkins and Bradley Berentson (“Plaintiffs-Respondents”) previously 
requested an extension of time to file a brief in opposition, which this Court granted on March 7, 
2019.  Upon further consideration, however, Plaintiffs-Respondents have decided to waive a 
response to the petition for writ of certiorari at this time.  Should the Court seek responses to the 
petition, Plaintiffs-Respondents respectfully request and reserve the opportunity to file a brief in 
opposition at that time.  I only represent the Plaintiffs-Respondents and do not represent all 
respondents in the matter.   

 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 

Sincerely,  
 
/s/ Jennie Lee Anderson 

 
 
 
 
cc:  (by U.S. Mail)  

Counsel of record for petitioner, Theodore Frank, Esq.; 
Counsel for respondent, Provide Commerce, Inc.; 
Counsel for respondent, Regent Group, Inc./ Encore Marketing International, Inc. 

 


